PHYSICAL THERAPIST ALASKA
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NORTH POLE PHYSICAL THERAPY

NORTH POLE PHYSICAL THERAPY is a physical therapist owned private practice
located just outside of Fairbanks Alaska in the interior of the state. We are looking for
a physical therapist to join our present staff of four outstanding physical therapists
who have manual therapy experience and orthopedic fellowship knowledge to share.
We see primarily orthopedic patients but also work with a number of neurological
patients, medical/ surgical patients, and pediatrics. Our schedule is 1:1 with patients
with 45 minutes per patient. We offer a mentorship program for recent graduates and
experienced leaders. We have a strong education base with on site housing for
physical therapy students doing rotations with our clinic. Our clinic offers flexible
hours and benefits including: financial support for continuing education and
professional development, health insurance, retirement plan, and opportunities for
profit sharing. The Fairbanks area offers a top notch University, arts and
entertainment as well as fantastic outdoor recreation activities.

Contact: Julie Ament, PT, DPT, MOMT, OCS
Email:

907.488.49/8



mailto:jament@northpolept.com
http://www.northpolephysicaltherapy.com/

From: Eric Halpern <Eric.Halpern@comphealth.com>

Date: October 14, 2013 at 1:42:38 PM PDT

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Subject: Inpatient Physical Therapist for Anchorage, AK with a 15k Bonus

Inpatient Physical Therapist (PT) for Anchorage, AK with a
15k Bonus

Excellent opportunity to enjoy Life in Anchorage is a full-on
adventure! With more than 60 glaciers in a 50-mile radius, a
salmon stream in the heart of downtown, six surrounding
mountain ranges, 300 miles of wilderness trails and the
third largest state park in our backyard, it's no wonder. By
day, dog sled across an icy glacier, spot copious

wildlife. This is a state-of-the-art medical system that is
dedicated to its community, patients and employees. Work
in ateam environment. Positions at this facility fill quickly.

For fastest consideration, please forward a copy of your
resume to eric.halpern@comphealth.com or call 866-782-

9029 ext 2621

Eric Halpern
Sr. Search Consultant | Rehab | CompHealth Permanent Placement

Office: 954.837.2621 | Fax: 800.438.1184 | Cell: 954-336-8913
eric.halpern@comphealth.com
6451 North Federal Highway, Suite 701 | Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308



mailto:Eric.Halpern@comphealth.com
mailto:eric.halpern@comphealth.com
mailto:eric.halpern@comphealth.com

ATTENTION

PHYSICAL THERAPISTS

LOOKING FOR AN ADVENTURE?
EVER WONDER WHAT IT’S LIKE TO LIVE IN ALASKA?
HAVE WE GOT AN OPPORTUNITY FOR YOU!

ALASKA ADVENTURE PACKAGE

Select Physical Therapy is looking for Physical Therapists to spend six months treating the fine citizens of Alaska.

Your Alaska Adventure Package includes:

22 LICENSE TRANSFER FEES

:2 ROUND TRIP AIRFARE

:: BASE RATE OR SALARY

:2 FURNISHED HOUSING

:: GLACIER BOAT TOUR

2 ATV RIDE THROUGH THE NW PAcIFic RAIN FOREST
:: PAN FOR GOLD

:2 AND MUCH MORE

FOR MORE INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT:
SHANEL GREEN :: Regional Recruiter, Outpatient Division
NovaCare Rehabilitation & Select Physical Therapy

Phone :: (610) 992-7333 | Email :: ssgreen@selectmedical.com

SELECT PHYSICAL THERAPY IN FAIRBANKS

is currently seeking an additional full time Physical Therapist. We have
a seasoned Physical Therapist who will provide solid mentorship and
development. The center boasts an upbeat team environment with
solid referrals and a great community reputation. The patient popula-
tion is diverse - ranging from teens through geriatrics. There are five
Select Physical Therapy locations in Alaska with a startup planned for
late 2013. All locations are backed by a nationwide network of clinical
resources, dedicated support departments (Compliance, Billing,
Continuing Education, Human Resources, etc,) to help staff focus on
treating patients and growing as therapists.

Additional opportunities exist for a seasoned physical therapist who
is interested in the management track. Candidates must have a solid

orthopedic outpatient experience and comfortable as a solo practitioner.

We Offer:

* UNMATCHED continuing education program with CEU accrediting
courses, national certifications, study groups and journal clubs

* Company matching 401(k) with full vestment in three years

» Generous Paid Time Off plus Holidays

* Lucrative compensation, bonuses and more

HSelect

PHYSICAL THERAPY

A Division of Select Medical
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Physical Therapy

A full time PT or PTA is needed at a Pediatric Private Practice in Fairbanks,
Alaska

Compensation Package Includes:

e Relocation Allowance/Bonus
Comprehensive Benefits Package
Retirement Plan

Continuing Education Allowance
On-site daycare

Enjoy outstanding benefits along with a relaxed atmosphere where each
employee is freated with personal respect.

Work closely with PTs, PTAs, OTs, and COTA:s.

Come join our Dynamic clinic where a team approach is encouraged
and co-treat often!

We're distinguished in our field because we put people first — our patients
and our employees.

New Grads Welcomel!

Contact Traci Roon at (907) 374-4911 or buildingblockspt@gci.net
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PHYSICAL THERAPIST — OUTPATENT ORTHOPEDIC

NORTH POLE PHYSICAL THERAPY is a physical therapist owned private practice
located just outside of Fairbanks Alaska in the interior of the state. We recently
moved into a brand new outpatient clinic. We are looking for a physical therapist to
join our present staff of 3 physical therapists who have residency experience and
orthopedic clinical specialty certification knowledge to share. We see primarily
orthopedic patients but also work with a number of neurological patients, medical/
surgical patients, and pediatrics. We see patients 1:1 and schedule 45 minutes per
patient. We do not use support personnel. We offer a mentorship program for
recent graduates. We have on site housing for physical therapy students doing
rotations with our clinic. Our clinic offers flexible hours and benefits including:
financial support for continuing education and professional development, health
insurance, retirement plan, and opportunities for profit sharing.  The Fairbanks
area offers a top notch University, arts and entertainment as well as fantastic
outdoor recreation activites.

In summary, we offer the following:
e Starting wage of $30-34/ hour base wage
» $1.50 per hour ($260.00 per month/ $3120.00 per year) for health
insurance
2 weeks paid vacation with an hourly wage
7 paid holidays with an hourly wage
2 pad days sick leave with an hourly wage non cumulative per year
Optional profit sharing compensation program: 30% of services billed.
Average 2011 therapist earnings = $47.20/ hour - self scheduled to
work.
Sign on Bonus (flexible per needs)
Unlimited vacation time without pay as scheduled in advance
Individual retirement plan (IRA) with up to 3% company match
Weekly funch time study group with all clinicians.
Paid Tuition for Residency Training with time commitment to stay at
NPPT 3 years.
» Paid continuing education for 2 conferences per year with travel, more,
as funds allow
» Flexible scheduling - therapists set the schedule in consult with our
office manager
e Hours offered between 7:30 am and 7 pm Monday through Friday

* & & 0

157 Lewis Street « North Pole » Alaska » 99705 » phone 907.488.4978 = fax 907.488.4976
www.northpolephysicaltherapy.com



1:1 mentorship program available including two scheduled 45 minute

sessions per week with a colleague

* One hour patient time slots for recent graduates in the mentorship
program with 45 minute patient contact and 15 minute planning/
documentation time.

* Electronic medical record system.

» Option of share purchase in North Pole Physical Therapy, Inc after 1

year with the clinic.

Our clinic schedules patients 1:1 for 45 minute appointments. We do not
use clinical support staff. Patients are scheduled to follow up with the same
therapist throughout their course of care. Colleagues are available for
consultation or referral as needed.

Our facility is 3,800 square feet including a 500 square foot student therapist
apartment. We have a therapist office with individual desk space and laptop
or desk top individual computers., We have 4 private treatment rooms with
manual therapy high/low tables. We have a stationary high table and low
table in the gym area. Exercise equipment includes 3 pulley systems, free
weights, total gym, Hoist gym progressive resistance equipment, Bosu ball,
body blade, fitter, stationary bike, recumbent bike, rower, upper body
ergometer, and treadmill. We also have access to a community pool for
aquatic exercise.

Our patient population is primarily adult orthopedic. We generally see 10%
geriatric and 5% pediatric as well. We also have a small population of
neurologic out patients.

The Mission of North Pole Physical Therapy is to like what we do and to do it
well. My goal is to find a therapist who can meet that mission. We want a
partner who wants to provide excellent physical therapy services to each
patient, who will be a respected professional in the medical community, and
who wants to continue to learn and improve in physical therapy skill and
who wants to share knowledge with colleagues in the clinic. In short, I
think that we can offer a top notch position at any level of interest: from
staff outpatient physical therapist; to profit sharing partner; to ownership
options for an interested therapist or therapists.

Check us out at www.northpolephysicaltherapy.com. Contact Julie Ament
at jament@northpolept.com if you are interested in talking further.

Julie Ament, PT, DPT, MOMT, OCS
President/ Owner
North Pole Physical Therapy, Inc

157 Lewis Street » North Pole ¢ Alaska « 99705 « phone 907.488.4978 « fax 907.488.4976
www.northpolephysicaltherapy.com
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Physical Therapy

A full time PT or PTA is needed at a Pediatric Private Practice in Fairbanks,
Algil_gg_____, .
i

Compensation Package Includes:

e Relocation Allowance/Bonus
Comprehensive Benefits Package
Retfirement Plan
Continuing Education Allowance
On-site daycare

Enjoy outstanding benefits along with a relaxed atmosphere where each
employee is treated with personal respect.

Work closely with PTs, PTAs, OTs, and COTAs.

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
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Physical Occupational Speech
35105 Kenai Spur Hwy Ste A Ph. 907.260.7444
Soldotna, AK 99669 Fax. 907.260.7400

PEDIATRIC PHYSICAL THERAPIST IN ALASKA

Kenai Kids Therapy, Inc. is located in Soldotna, Alaska on the Kenai Peninsula. The world
famous Kenai River runs through Soldotna sporting 5 types of annual salmon runs. Soldotna
and its sister city, Kenai are only a three hour drive of amazing scenery through majestic
mountains, rivers and lakes to Alaska’s largest city, Anchorage. Wildlife abounds on the Kenai
Peninsula. It is truly an outdoor enthusiast’s paradise for fishing, hunting, camping, hiking,
boating and flying.

Kenai Kids Therapy, Inc. is a private pediatric therapy clinic uniquely created for children with
sensory processing, neurological, orthopedic, communication and motor developmental
disorders. Kenai Kids Therapy provides multiple treatment rooms designed specifically to treat
specific diagnoses, ages and disciplines, i.e. gym, scooter/bike, TEACCH/fine motor, pretend
play, playground, oral motor, art/sensory, baby, toddler, neuro, orthopedic, SMART board,
evaluation, sensory modulation/regulation and theme based speech rooms. Kenai Kids
Therapy, Inc. offers families an extremely supportive multidisciplinary team of speech
pathologists, speech pathology assistant, occupational therapists, physical therapists, physical
therapy assistant and infant learning child specialists.

POSITION NEEDED: FULL TIME PHYSICAL THERAPIST
Benefits:

¥ Flexible Work Hours

* Monday through Thursday Clinic (4 — ten hour work days)

Annual clinic closure 3 Weeks during spring and Christmas breaks
Continuing Education

* APTA Membership Dues

Malpractice Liability Insurance

Simple IRA Employer Matching Retirement Plan

Flexible Spending Account

¥ Health Care Plan

* Paid Time Off

* Competitive Wages

P

*

Contact: Lisa Reischach (907-398-4754); e-mail resume to: l.reischach@kenaikidstherapy.com
Please view our web site: kenaikidstherapy.com




(S:'tka 't 209 MOLLER AVENUE (mailing address)
ommunity 805 Halibut Pt. Rd. #6 (physical address)
- Hospital SITKA, ALASKA 99835

il Oceanside Therapy Center

Phone: (907) 747-1490

Fax: (907) 747-8853

OCEANSIDE

THERAPY CENTER,

M
March 4, 2011

Hello, and greetings from Sitka, Alaska!

I would like to tell the students in your program about an exciting opportunity to work in a dynamic

rehabilitation program at a small community hospital dedicated to community service and health care
excellence.

Sitka sits on the western coast of Baranof Island, and is a recreation paradise with boating, fishing, and hiking
opportunities galore. We emphasize functional activities in our rehab programs, and are committed to providing
one-on-one care to our clients, with patients scheduled on the hour. We take pride in our reputation of meeting
community needs, with specialty programs that include women’s health, sports medicine, worksite wellness,
personal wellness, and fitness. Our outpatient facility sits on the beach and boasts 4000 square feet of gym
space, private treatment rooms, and offices. The view from most of the hospital patient rooms is just as
spectacular.

We are hoping to recruit a candidate interested in joining our growing rehabilitation team. Relocation
assistance and a sign-on bonus are available.

Please take a moment to learn more about our hospital and our community at http://www.sitkahospital.org,
www.sitkatrailworks.org, www.sitkasentinel.com, and www.sitka.com. You can contact us directly at
(907)747-1490 to discuss the positions we have available.

Sincerely,

kﬁm s

Kay C. Turner, PT, DPT
ehabilitative Services Manager

% Photo CourtesyoESitkaPhotos.com
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Alaska Pediatric Therapy
Job Opening in Outpatient Pediatrics in Anchorage, AK. NEW GRADUATES WELCOME!!

Anchorage, AK is the largest town in Alaska with a population of approximately 300,000 people. We have
several large hospitals, shopping centers, Universities and all the other amenities that cities usually have to
offer. On top of that we have gorgeous surroundings, with mountains in your backyard and the ocean just
off the highway. There is an abundance of outdoor activities; from downhill skiing at a top resort, cross
country skiing, hiking, kayaking, snowmobiling, and fishing; Anchorage has it all with regards to outdoor
fun.

Our facility is an outpatient based pediatric facility serving patients birth to 18 years of age in the clinic,
pool, and home settings. We treat a variety of children with diagnosis such as cerebral palsy, developmental
delay, arthrogryposis, down syndrome, torticollis, plagiocephaly, spina bifida, FAS, NICU babies, and
many others. We have 6 physical therapists, 2 occupational therapists and 5 speech therapists in our
building and we enjoy this team- based approach with many opportunities with collaboration and learning.

We are very excited to be interviewing for a full time opening beginning summer of 2011.
Below are the specifics of our employment offer.

Employment: Full Time/40 hour work week (days/times are flexible and weekends are not required or
needed.) Documentation time and mentor hours are included in 40 hour work week as needed.

e  Typical case load expectations (NEW GRAD or NO PEDS EXP): month 1-2: 15
patients/week (time allotted for mentorship, study, co-treats, research) month 3: 15-20
patients/week, months 4 and beyond 25-30 patients/week. Mentorship is available on an
ongoing basis, whenever needed.

Approximately 60% clinic based appointments, 30% aquatic based, 10 % home based
Population served: outpatient pediatric: Birth — 18 years

Salary: $35/Hour $72,800/year
2 year contract term of employment with $7000 sign on bonus/relocation and annual pay raise

Health Benefits: Dental Insurance covered 100%, Medical Insurance paid at 75 % premium.
Vacation/Sick Leave: 3 weeks paid time off (additional vacation without pay is possible if needed for
special circumstances)

Holidays: New years, Christmas, Christmas Eve, Day after Christmas (if M-F) 4" of July, Memorial Day,
Thanksgiving, Labor Day.

Continuing Education: $2,000 per year towards books, course fees, travel expenses for courses.
Professional fees/dues: APTA yearly dues paid by company, professional liability insurance paid for by
company (1M/3M policy)

Please contact Jessica Huey if you are interested in this position

Phone: 907-727-5624
Email: Jessicahueypttyahoo.com

Thank you

Laura Harris, PT

Jessica Huey, MSPT
4325 Laurel Street Suite 102
Anchorage, AK, 99508
Phone: 907-727-5624
Fax: 907-929-4839
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Mellick, Tamarra S.

From: Rutt, Richard A.
Sent:  Friday, July 08, 2011 9:46 AM

To: Mellick, Tamarra S. -
Subject: FW: PT for Tucson@

Richard A. Rutt, PT, Ph.D., ATC/R
Professor & Director
School of Physical Therapy

From: Pamela Murdock [mailto:pam@murdockrecruiting.com]

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 9:30 AM

To: 'Old Dominion University'; Rutt, Richard A.; 'Queen's University - Canada'; 'Quinnipiac University ';
'Quinnipiac University'; 'Regis University'; 'Richard Stockton College of NJ'; 'Rockhurst University';
'Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine & Science - IL'; 'Rutgers, The State Univ of NJ'

Subject: PT for Tucson, AZ

PT for Tucson, AZ

The facility is an 80-bed rehabilitation hospital, with a large outpatient department. Our staff
sees a wide variety of patients, ranging in age from 10 years up for inpatients, and 2 and up for
outpatients. We work in a strong team model, encouraging staff to develop unique diagnosis
based programs, as well as personal expertise. Each inpatient interdisciplinary team includes PT,
OT, SLP, Nurse, Case Manager, and physician. Staff experience ranges from 1 year to over 20
years, and includes therapists with specialties in Neurology, Orthopedics, Geriatrics, and Wound
Care. We provide structured specialty programs in partnership with the University of Arizona in
management of Parkinson patients following deep brain stimulator implant, as well as Baclofen
trials with Spasticity patients.

Our Outpatient Department treats between 70 and 90 patients daily. We have a Neuro team,
which provides care to our multi-disciplinary patients. This team is also involved in research
projects and works closely with the University of Arizona involving both Parkinson’s and
Lymphedema patients. The rest of our outpatient therapists provide care to a primarily
Orthopedic patient population. We have therapists with varied years of experience and strong
clinical specialties. In both the Inpatient and Outpatient department, there is a remarkably strong
sense of team, and daily opportunity to learn and grow with peers.

We provide an excellent benefit package including:

Medical & Dental Insurance

Vision insurance

Short and Long Term Disability Insurance

Life Insurance

401K plan

25 days of paid time off annually

Sign on Bonuses

Relocation Assistance

Opportunity for Career Ladder Advancement including bonuses

SOn O WO O O WON LOn WOn WO

All benefits begin on the first day of employment. In addition, there is considerable opportunity
for continuing education facilitated and supported by the hospital.

7/14/2011



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
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